

# Peter Lomp

Faculty Adjunct

## Profile

Career Queens County prosecutor starting my 29th year in February, 2021. I concluded a 12 year assignment in Homicide Trials in 2017 and have been a Supervisor in the Criminal Court Bureau and a Deputy Bureau Chief of Training in the Criminal Court Bureau. Currently, I am a Deputy Bureau Chief in Felony Trial Bureau II. I have also been an Adjunct Professor at Touro Law School regularly since 2013 with a concentration on Criminal Trial Practice.

## Employment History

### **Adjunct Professor of Law at Jacob D. Fuchsberg Touro Law Center, Central Islip**

August 2013 — Present

Created syllabus in 2013 for Criminal Trial Practice, established textbooks for the course and designed a curriculum for the course.

### **Assistant District Attorney at Queens County District Attorney, Kew Gardens**

February 1993 — Present

Deputy Bureau Chief of FTBII, a NYS Supreme Court trial bureau where I manage 16 prosecutors, establish caseloads, review all cases and support both in and out of Court litigation matters. Additional responsibilities include supervising on-call prosecutors who respond to crimes 24/7 and Supervising Weekend Intake of new arrests.

January 2021 — January 2021

## Education

### **Juris Doctorate, Jacob D. Fuchsberg Touro Law Center, Huntington**

August 1989 — May 1992

Cum Laude; Dean's List; Touro Academic Excellence Award in Criminal Law; American Jurisprudence Award in Family Law; Moot Court Board; Annual Academy of Trial Lawyers Annual Student Award in 1991; Journal of Translation Law

### **B.A., Long Island University, C.W Post College, Brookville**

September 1985 — May 1989

Criminal Justice major, English Literature minor; Dean's List; Alpha Phi Sigma, Criminal Justice Honor Society; Academic Award; Washington, D.C. Semester Program Award; Pre-Law Association; Student Government Court Lawyer; Division I Baseball

## Publications, Jericho

1991

Co-authored "Materials on Identification Procedures" for Nassau Academy of Law

## Details

Ronkonkoma  
(718)344-0838  
[peterlomp@yahoo.com](mailto:peterlomp@yahoo.com)

## Skills

Leadership  
Ability to Work Under Pressure  
Communication Skills  
Microsoft PowerPoint  
Management Skills  
Extremely organized and timely  
Microsoft Office  
Notary Public

